
Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing 
Panel to be held on Thursday, 26 September 2019 at 
10.00 am in Committee Room 4 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee – Councillors

LABOUR

M Slater
Godwin
Dodds

Notes:
 This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below.
 The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if 

Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of 
the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be 
permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's 
proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure 
that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken 
contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

 If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer 
named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar
City Solicitor
Agenda Contact: Tracey Sugden
Phone: 01274 434287
E-Mail: tracey.sugden@bradford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in 
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would 
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set 
out in the Code of Conduct.  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.  

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not 
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should 
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 
Standing Order 44.

2.  INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.  

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.  

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.  



Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.  

(Tracey Sugden - 01274 434287)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3.  STEETON HALL HOTEL, STATION ROAD, STEETON

The Interim Assistant Director Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will 
present a report (Document “G”) which outlines an application for  
variation of a Premises Licence authorising the sale of alcohol; the 
provision of regulated entertainment and the provision of late night 
refreshment.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents 
referred to in this report and, after hearing interested parties, 
determine the related application.

(Tracy McLuckie – 01274 432240)

1 - 28

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet & 
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford Area 
Licensing Panel to be held on 26 September 2019.

G

Subject:  

Application for variation of a premises licence for Steeton Hall Hotel, Station Road, 
Steeton, BD20 6RY.

Summary statement:

Application for variation for removal of conditions 11, 19 and 21.

Susan Spink
Interim Assistant Director
Waste, Fleet & Transport Services

Portfolio:  

Neighbourhoods & Community Safety

Report Contact: Melanie McGurk
Senior Licensing Officer
Phone: (01274) 431873
E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

Overview & Scrutiny Area: 

Corporate

Page 1

Agenda Item 3/



Ward:  Craven

1. SUMMARY

The application is for a variation to remove the following premises licence 
conditions: 

11. No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the 
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public.

19. No explosives, pyrotechnics or fireworks of a similar nature which could 
cause disturbance in surrounding areas are to be used within the curtilage of 
the licensed premises.

21. The Licensee and staff shall ensure that children under 18 years of age 
vacate the premises by 21.00 hours (with the exception of Christmas Eve and 
New Years Eve).

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The applicant

Steeton Hall Hotel Ltd.  A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.  

2.2 The Premises

Steeton Hall Hotel, Station Road, Steeton, BD20 6RY.

2.3 Designated Premises Supervisor

Mrs Angela Armitage.

2.4 Current Licence

The premises currently hold a Premises Licence with the following permitted hours;

Supply of Alcohol, 

Sunday to Thursday: 11.00 to 00.00
Friday & Saturday: 11.00 to 00.30
New Years Eve: 10.00 until the start of permitted hours the following day.

Provision of Regulated Entertainment (performance of live music & playing of 
recorded music).

Sunday to Thursday: 11.00 to 00.00
Friday & Saturday: 11.00 to 00.30

Page 2



Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Saturday: 23.00 to 00.00
Sunday: 23.00 to 23.30
Good Friday: 23.00 to 23.30
Christmas Day: 23.00 to 23.30
New Years Eve: 23.00 to 05.00

A copy of the premises licence is included at Appendix 2.

2.5 Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives

a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;

None.

b) Public safety will be achieved by;

We would only use fully insured, reputable companies for the use of fireworks.

c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by; 

We would always publicly announce in advance if there was to be a firework 
display.

d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

Children will be fully supervised by parents and kept in the main function room in 
which the function takes place.
We have CCTV throughout the hotel and staff 24 hours a day.
 

e) General – all four licensing objectives

None.

2.6 Relevant Representations Received

Individual, Body or Business

A representation has been received from a local resident which raises concerns of 
increased noise and disturbance if the permitted hours for children to be allowed on 
the premises are extended.  The resident also has concerns about noise from 
firework displays, which cause a nuisance to residents and distress to the resident’s 
pets.

The representation is attached at Appendix 3.

Page 3



3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Legal Appraisal

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing 
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety
c) the prevention of public nuisance
d) the protection of children from harm

3.2 The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  Regard must also be taken of the 
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

3.3 Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the 
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying 
this must be given that can be sustained.

3.4 Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account.  In order to be “relevant” 
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective.  If it does not, it 
must be discounted.

3.5 Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to 
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and 
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in 
his/her control.

 
Statement of Policy Issues

3.6 The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 6 
(prevention of public nuisance).

3.7 The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be 
considered.

 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.  

5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.

6. LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 of this report.  

Page 4



7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act 
2010.

7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.  

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

There are no apparent implications. 

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due 
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.  

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention – Right to peaceful enjoyment of 
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance 
with the general interest.  The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall 
within the states right.  A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the 
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 – A procedural right to a fair hearing.  As refusal of the application is an 
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the 
applicant is very important.  The applicant should also be able to examine the 
requirements of the fire authority.  If the decision is to refuse then reasons should 
be given.

  
7.6 TRADE UNION

Not applicable.  

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING

There are no apparent implications.

Page 5



7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

There are no apparent implications.

8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.  

9. OPTIONS

9.1 Members may:

(a) Vary a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions 
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Vary a premises licence in whole or in part subject to such additional 
conditions relating to achievement of the licensing objectives as members 
think fit; or

(c) Refuse to vary the premises licence. 

9.2 Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision 
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members 
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this 
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related 
applications.

11. APPENDICES

1. Application form received 2 August 2019.  
2. Copy of current premises licence.
3. Representation from an individual.
4. Location plan of premises

  
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

Page 6



^ééÉåÇáñ=N

Page 7

mcluckiet




Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



^ééÉåÇáñ=O

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



^ééÉåÇáñ=P

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 STEETON HALL HOTEL, STATION ROAD, STEETON
	Lpb26SeptDocGApp1
	Lpb26SeptDocGAppendix 2
	Lpb26SeptDocGAppendix 3 (Public Copy)
	Lpb26SeptDocGAppendix 4




